

RODNEY D. (CHIP) TANSILL

4667 Blue Church Road
Sunbury, Ohio 43074
Phone: (614) 915-4548
chiptansill45@gmail.com

SKILLS SUMMARY

A skilled and dedicated professional with 32 years of military experience and a successful record of accomplishments in leadership, program management, workforce development, and administration. Experienced in strategic planning, process management, leader development, corporate governance and customer service. Committed to high work ethics and to attainment of corporate goals and objectives while nurturing a values-based culture and ensuring a positive climate based on mutual trust and respect. Excellent problem-solving, financial management and decision-making skills developed throughout many challenging and high-tempo positions culminating as Chief of Staff for Ohio's Army National Guard with approximately 1800 full time employees and 11,400 guardsmen and women.

LEADERSHIP

- Leadership, training and mentoring experience, with responsibility for an organizational-results focus at both the corporate leader and staff levels
- Developed and managed strategic goals and objectives, and processes
- Negotiator at various corporate levels from collective bargaining to company strategic focus
- Consensus builder from company to industry level, building cross-functional teams and serving on multiple national-level executive committee
- Delivered corporate messages and provided executive presence on behalf of the Adjutant General and the Assistant Adjutant General

PLANNING AND PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

- Managed corporate-wide change, overcoming organizational challenges by conducting company self-assessments and strategy development in accordance with Malcolm Baldrige criteria
- Supervised operations, training, and education for a large organization
- Directed writing of and edited short- and long-range operational plans that ensured quality support of numerous customers
- Demonstrated experience in planning and organization of major corporate projects

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE

- Compliance manager with proven experience in improving organizational performance through gap analysis and action plan development focused on key corporate measures
- Improved processes through Lean Six Sigma and other methodologies, achieving cost reductions and avoidance as well as enhanced resource alignment with strategic goals
- Achieved greater corporate transparency by directing the placement of key measures on an automated company dashboard
- Responsible for leveraging federal budgets exceeding \$300 million; ensured efficient processes that maximized finite resources toward achievement of corporate objectives

RODNEY D. TANSILL

RODNEY D. (CHIP) TANSILL

Phone: (614) 915-4548 chiptansill45@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

OHIO NATIONAL GUARD

CHIEF OF STAFF – (MARCH 2011 - PRESENT)

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS – (OCTOBER 2009-FEBRUARY 2011)

RECRUITING/RETENTION MANAGER (BATTALION COMMANDER) – (OCTOBER 2006-SEPTEMBER 2009)

WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION TEAM (COMMANDER) – (MARCH 2004-JULY 2006)

DEPLOYMENT OFFICER – (SEPTEMBER 2002-MARCH 2004)

ARMY NATIONAL GUARD

REGIONAL CHAIR: CHIEF OF STAFF ADVISORY COUNCIL – (2012-2014)

VICE NATIONAL CHAIR: PLANS, OPERATIONS, READINESS, TRAINING ADVISORY COUNCIL (2010-2012)

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Strategic Studies

United States Army War College, Carlisle, Pennsylvania

Master of Arts in Educational Leadership and Administration

Trident University, Cypress, California

Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

Fairmont State University, Fairmont, WV

ADDITIONAL

Lifetime member of the Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW)

Security Clearance – Top Secret Level (with access to Sensitive Compartmented Information)

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Hunting, fishing, motorcycle riding, travel

RODNEY D. TANSILL

RODNEY D. (CHIP) TANSILL

Phone: (614) 915-4548 chiptansill45@gmail.com

REFERENCES

Name Major General (Retired) Matthew Kambic
Employer ACC Healthcare
Title Business Development
Phone (614) 592-7961
Email matthew.l.kambic@gmail.com

Name Major General John Harris
Employer State of Ohio, Ohio Army National Guard
Title Assistant Adjutant General
Phone (614) 596-9926
Email john.c.harris24.mil@mail.mil

Name Colonel Mark Cappone
Employer Ohio Army National Guard
Title Chief of Staff
Phone (614) 800-0481
Email mark.cappone@gmail.com

Name Colonel Robert Bramlish
Employer Ohio Army National Guard
Title Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations
Phone (740) 602-0553
Email robert.c.bramlish.mil@mail.mil

RODNEY D. TANSILL